FILED 8/15/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 05318-2018
State Oflorida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 15, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
2

FROM: Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel@ -T—v,‘/

RE: Docket No. 20180061-EI - Petition for limited proceeding to recover incremental
storm restoration costs, by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Please file the attached email, received August 14, 2018, confirming that Florida Public Utilities
Company has agreed to extend the “file and suspend” provisions of Chapter 366, to the extent
applicable to the tariff filed in the above referenced docket, through and including the February
2019 Commission Agenda Conference.



Rachael Dziechciarz

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Rachael Dziechciarz

Cc: 'Ponder, Virginia'; 'Cassel, Michael’
Subject: {BULK} Docket No. 20180061-El
Importance: Low

Rachael,

Consistent with our discussion, this email will confirm that FPUC agrees to extend its waiver of the “file and suspend”
provisions of Chapter 366, to the extent applicable to the tariff filed in this docket, through and including the
Commission Agenda Conference scheduled for February, 2019.

Regards,
Beth
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